
From:	Chase	Daughtrey	[mailto:chase.daughtrey@cookcountyga.us]		
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	6,	2018	11:45	AM	
To:	'Faye	Hughes'	<cookgov@windstream.net>	
Subject:	FW:	Cook	County	Ford	
	
Commissioners, 
 
I wanted to touch base with you regarding the purchase of a vehicle for myself and the court staff 
to use. As you are aware, my counterparts at magistrate currently have take-home vehicles for 
their judges. In recent years I have found myself using my personal vehicle to meet law 
enforcement and families at the courthouse and even at residences throughout the night and on 
weekends to secure mental health warrants for individuals. I also do my own first appearance 
hearings which requires much travel to the jail. The vehicle would also be used for my staff and I 
to attend trainings and meetings. That said, I reached out to Cook County Ford with regards to 
used vehicles so I could provide you with some options. Kirk has advised me – as you can see in 
the email below – they have a new base model truck that has a hefty government concession of 
about $13,000 making the purchase amount just over $23,000. They had purchased the truck for 
the city but the city chose to go a different route and now they are looking to move it. Please 
know that I will add  $5-10 of court cost to each case resulting in the vehicle being paid for in 
two years.  I would like to request that you approve the purchase of the truck for our use here at 
the probate court. Thank you in advance.  

L. Chase Daughtrey 
Judge, Probate Court 
Cook County, Georgia 
212 North Hutchinson Ave. 
Adel, Georgia 31620 
229-896-3941 (O) 

	
From:	Greg	Harrell	[mailto:gregh@cookford.com]		
Sent:	Thursday,	March	1,	2018	1:07	PM	
To:	chase.daughtrey@cookcountyga.us	
Subject:	Cook	COunty	Ford	
	
Chase,	
You	will	be	looking	at	the	following:	
	
New	2018	Ford	F150	Crew	cab	Truck	$23859.16	(in	stock)	
	
New	2018	Ford	Explorer	Base	$25620.00(Order	Unit)	
	
Used	2014	Ford	Explorer	$23976	
	
With	the	Government	Price	Concession,	you	would	be	better	with	a	new	one.	
	
Greg Harrell 



Sales Manager  
Cook County Ford 

 
229-896-7411 
800-850-3673 
gregh@cookford.com 
	


